
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 1:00 PM 
To: 'AD2-AttorneyMatters@nycourts.gov'; 'AD2-GRV10'; 

'jamespascarella@pascarellalawfirm.com'; 'jblock@mphlawgroup.com'; 
'ambracken@lewisjohs.com'; 'jeanmarie@jpcfamilylaw.com'; 
'mrsjojojo@optonline.net'; 'afiorini@alliancerealestate.info'; 
'mgann@cgmbesq.com'; 'jgionis@certilmanbalin.com'; 'cgomez@bsk.com'; 
'judd@optonline.net'; 'aml@lapintalaw.com'; 'ken.novikoff@rivkin.com'; 
'mreilly@pihc.com'; 'cratner@lbcclaw.com'; 'dshapiro@jaspanllp.com'; 
'cynvargas@optonline.net' 

Cc: 'ig@nycourts.gov' 
Subject: App. Div. 2nd Dept's transfer of CJA's Nov. 9, 2021 letter/complaint from 10th 

JD Grievance Committee to 4th Dept. Attorney Grievance Committees 
Attachments: 1-31-22-ltr-AGC4-heuther.pdf 
 
TO:         Appellate Division, Second Department – Attorney Matters 
                Attorney Grievance Committee for the Tenth Judicial District  
                                                cc:  Unified Court System Inspector General Sherrill Spatz, Esq. 
 
Above-attached is my letter of today’s date to 4th Department Attorney Grievance Committee Chief 
Counsel Gregory Huether – to which you are indicated recipients and requesting 
documents/information from you.   Kindly forward this e-mail to Chief Counsel Huether for the reasons 
therein set forth.   
 
The direct link to the webpage on which my above-attached letter is already posted – and Chief Counsel 
Huether’s January 11, 2022 letter to me – is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-4th-dept.htm. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
------------------------------------------------ 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:54 AM 
To: 'AD2-GRV10' <ad2-grv10@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: Thank you, Etc -- RE: Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan & 
Chair Glover 
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Thank you for your acknowledgement.  Kindly additionally forward to Grievance Committee Member 
Stephanie Judd, ESQ., as the below e-mail I sent her to the address I had been given yesterday bounced 
back. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower 
914-421-1200 

 

From: AD2-GRV10 <ad2-grv10@nycourts.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:39 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
 
Subject: RE: Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan & Chair Glover 
 

This will acknowledge receipt of your email. 

 

Thank you,  
 

State of New York 

Grievance Committee for the  

Tenth Judicial District 

150 Motor Parkway, Suite 102 

Hauppauge, New York 11788 

(631) 231-3775 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  Pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 90(10), the information contained in this e-mail is PRIVATE 

AND CONFIDENTIAL and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  If the 

recipient of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

distribution, copying or other use of this communication is prohibited by law.  If you have received this e-mail in 

error, or if any problem occurred with its transmission, please notify us immediately by telephone at (631) 231-

3775. 

 
-------------------------------------------------- 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 7:29 PM 
To: James Pascarella <jamespascarella@pascarellalawfirm.com>; jblock@mphlawgroup.com; 
ambracken@lewisjohs.com; jeanmarie@jpcfamilylaw.com; mrsjojojo@optonline.net; 
afiorini@alliancerealestate.info; mgann@cgmbesq.com; jgionis@certilmanbalin.com; Candace Gomez 
<cgomez@bsk.com>; judd@optonline.net; aml@lapintalaw.com; ken.novikoff@rivkin.com; 
mreilly@pihc.com; cratner@lbcclaw.com; dshapiro@jaspanllp.com; cynvargas@optonline.net 
Cc: AD2-GRV10 <ad2-grv10@nycourts.gov>; IG <ig@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan & Chair Glover 
 
NEW YORK STATE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE TENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT  

Vice-Chair:          James A. Pascarella, ESQ   
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& Members:       Justin Block, ESQ; Anne Bracken, ESQ; Jerald Carter, ESQ; Jeanmarie 
Costello, ESQ; Bishop Phillip Elliott;  

Alberto Fiorini; Larry Flowers, ESQ; Marc Gann, ESQ; John Gionis, ESQ; 
Candace Gomez, ESQ;  

Eric Holtzman, ESQ; Stephanie Judd, ESQ; Anthony LaPinta, ESQ; 
Kenneth Novikoff, ESQ;  

Michael Pilevsky; Candice Ratner, ESQ; Daniel Shapiro, ESQ; Arthur Shulman, 
ESQ; Cynthia Vargas, ESQ.               
          

As members of the NYS Grievance Committee for the Tenth Judicial District, you are responsible for the 
proper functioning of the Committee.  Above-attached is my letter/complaint to each of you on the 
subject – the complaint being against Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan and Chair Glover.    
 
The letter/complaint is NOT confidential – and the webpage of CJA’s website on which it is posted is 
here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/feb-11-21-complaint-
2nd-dept.htm. 
 
Earlier this afternoon, I briefly spoke with Chair Glover to obtain his e-mail so that I could cc him, but he 
asked that the e-mail be forwarded to him by Committee staff.  I additionally ask Committee staff to 
forward this e-mail to Eric Holtzman, ESQ., who declined to give me his e-mail, to Arthur Shulman, ESQ., 
for whom I left a voice message requesting his e-mail, but from whom I received no call-back, and to 
Jerald Carter, ESQ., who I did not get a chance to call.  
 
I am available to answer questions – including under oath. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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